
       

 

 

MARSH HARBOUR 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT 
 

PALM BEACH COUNTY 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

APRIL 19, 2024 
10:00 A.M. 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

Special District Services, Inc. 
The Oaks Center 

2501A Burns Road 
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 

www.marshharbourcdd.org 
561.630.4922 Telephone 
877.SDS.4922 Toll Free 
561.630.4923 Facsimile 



AGENDA 
MARSH HARBOUR 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
Marsh Harbour Community Clubhouse 

1000 Marsh Harbour Drive 
Riviera Beach, Florida 33404 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
April 19, 2024 

10:00 a.m. 
  
  

A. Call to Order 

B. Proof of Publication……………………………………………………………………………………...Page 1 

C. Establish Quorum 

D. Additions or Deletions to Agenda  

E. Comments from the Public for Items Not on the Agenda 

F. Approval of Minutes 

1. March 22, 2024 Regular Board Meeting…………………………………………………………Page 2 

G. Old Business 

1. Discussion Regarding Hi-Tek Security’s Proposal………………………………………………Page 5 

H. New Business 

1. Discussion Regarding Mechanical Arm at the Front Exit Gate 

 Consider Approval of Proposal for Access Masters………………………………….............Page 12 

2. Discussion Regarding Erosion Responsibility   

3. Discussion Regarding Tree Removal on Residents Property    

I. Administrative Matters 

J. Board Members Comments 

K. Adjourn 

 



Page 1



Page 1 of 3 
 

MARSH HARBOUR 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
MARCH 22, 2024 

 
 
A. CALL TO ORDER 
 
The March 22, 2024, Regular Board Meeting of the Marsh Harbour Community Development 
District (the “District”) was called to order at 10:04 a.m. in the Marsh Harbour Community 
Clubhouse located at 1000 Marsh Harbour Drive, Riviera Beach, Florida 33404. 
 
B. PROOF OF PUBLICATION 
 
Proof of publication was presented that notice of the Regular Board Meeting had been published 
in the Palm Beach Post on October 6, 2023, as part of the District’s Fiscal Year 2023/2024 Regular 
Meeting Schedule, as legally required.  
 
C.  ESTABLISH A QUORUM 
 
It was determined that the attendance of Chairperson Allen Walker, Vice Chairman Kent Pollock 
and Supervisors Judy Briggs (via phone), Tasha Mullings (via phone) and Nadine Sampson 
constituted a quorum, and it was in order to proceed with the meeting.   
 
Staff present included: District Manager Sylvia Bethel of Special District Services, Inc.; and 
District Counsel Gregory George of Billing, Cochran, Lyles, Mauro & Ramsey, P.A. 
 
Also present was Deydriana Rhooms of 1305 Lucaya Drive. 
 
D. ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS TO THE AGENDA 
 
Ms. Bethel advised that she had received an email request from the HOA and would like to add it 
under New Business - Discussion Regarding Residents’ Request for Sod (1303, 1305, 1307 Lucaya 
Drive). 
 
E. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 
 
There were no comments from the public for items not on the agenda. 
 
F. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 1.  February 16, 2024, Regular Board Meeting 
 
The minutes of February 16, 2024, Regular Board Meeting were presented.   
 
A motion was made by Mr. Walker, seconded by Mr. Pollock and unanimously passed approving 
the minutes of the February 16, 2024, Regular Board Meeting, as presented. 
 
 
 

Page 2



Page 2 of 3 
 

G. OLD BUSINESS 
 
There were no Old Business items to come before the Board. 
 
H. NEW BUSINESS 
 1.  Discussion Regarding Residents’ Requests for Sod (1303, 1305 & 1307 Lucaya 
Drive) 
 
Ms. Bethel directed the Board’s attention to the handout and stated that this issue had been brought 
to the Board’s attention previously and had been denied since the back of resident homes is not 
CDD responsibility.  A lengthy discussion ensued.  Ms. Rhooms inquired about the responsibility 
of irrigation behind the homes and tree trimming.  She indicated that the area was too shaded for 
grass to grow and could the District trim the tree.  Mr. George stated  that a regulation came out 
about two years ago stating if the homeowner gets a letter from a certified arborist stating the tree 
was posing a threat to the homeowner’s property or person, the homeowner could have the tree 
removed without a permit.  Mr. Pollock stated the irrigation behind homes had never worked but 
we could request a proposal from Russ Total Lawn Maintenance, LLC.  Ms. Rhooms inquired 
about who was responsible for sod erosion.  Mr. Pollock stated it depended on the property line. 
Ms. Bethel stated she would have to look into this.   
 
 2.  Discussion Regarding Hi-Tek Security 
 
Ms. Bethel stated that Mr. Walker requested this item be added to the agenda.  Mr. Walker 
indicated that cars were parked on the streets.  He spoke with the guards and they cannot sticker it 
because it is legal street parking.  Mr. Pollock explained the bylaws and rules & regulations of the 
HOA.  He stated this was not CDD responsibility and should be discussed at the HOA meeting. 
Ms. Bethel asked if there were any other items regarding security that concerned the CDD.  A 
lengthy discussion ensued.  Ms. Rhooms advised that the security guards were not checking 
identification and rovers were driving around, not checking their surroundings.  Mr. Pollock stated 
the system had been down since last week and asked if this had been an issue before the system 
went down.  Ms. Rhooms indicated it was.  Ms. Bethel stated she would follow up with security 
about the issues after the meeting.  
 
 3.  Discussion Regarding Hi-Tek Security’s Proposal 
 
Ms. Bethel advised that she had followed up, at the Board’s request, regarding the security 
proposal. She spoke with Mr. DeCastro and he was heavily considering the Board’s proposed 
number, however, expenses have gone up and it is difficult to keep and add staff.  Ms. Bethel stated 
that Mr. DeCastro indicated he could do the $379,000 for 2 years with a 6% increase after the 
second year.  A lengthy discussion ensued.  Mr. Pollock stated that the Board had received several 
security proposals, and they have all been over $400,000.  Mr. Rhooms inquired if the Board had 
ever thought about virtual security.  Ms. Sampson stated this would not work with the community 
due to its demographics and the community is not suited for a virtual guard in her opinion.  Ms. 
Bethel stated the CDD did check into switching to a virtual guard, however the Board decided 
against it.  Mr. Pollock explained in further detail.  Mr. George stated he has mentioned this before 
about the District cutting back on services if the Board wants to save money.  The Board decided 
against this option.  Ms. Sampson stated she believed they should stay with the $350,000 and see 
if Hi-Tek can make it work.  The Board agreed.  Ms. Bethel stated she would follow up with Hi-
Tek.      

Page 3



Page 3 of 3 
 

I. ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
 
Mr. George reminded the Board not to forget to complete their 4 hours of ethics training due by 
December 31st.  He will send the memo out and it includes a link for classes.  He also reminded 
the Board that Form 1 – Statement of Financial Interests would only be accepted electronically 
this year moving forward and that it was due July 1st.  Ms. Bethel also reminded the Board to make 
sure to write down their training completion date.  
 
J. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
 
There were no further comments from the Board Members. 
 
K. ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to come before the Board, the Regular Board Meeting was 
adjourned at 11:00 a.m. on a motion made by Mr. Pollock, seconded by Mr. Walker and the 
motion passed unanimously. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
________________________________ __________________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary   Chairman/Vice Chairman 

Page 4



Page 5



Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12


	March Harbour Community Development District - April 19, 2024 Regular Board Meeting Book
	Agenda
	Proof of Publication
	March 22, 2024 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
	Discussion Regarding Hi-Tek Security’s Proposal
	Consider Approval of Proposal for Access Masters




